

**PIE Monthly Meeting Minutes
February 11, 2016**

Attendees:

Christy Solimine	Kathy Montal	JayneMarie Hunt	Stephanie Rizzo	Susie Spiezio
Kathy DeFanti	Regina Hill	Laurie Asencios	Linda Hernandez	Bonnie Goslin
Heidi Berkowitz				

Discussion Points:

1. Introductions
2. Laurie Asencios motioned to approve the January meeting minutes, Bonnie Goslin 2nd the motion.
3. Regina Hill attended meeting via the conference call. Welcome Regina!!
4. Review of January events:
 - a. Paint Night: about 20 people attended. Everyone seemed to have a good time. Parched Painter was sending PIE a check for \$100. Kathy DeFanti had some expenses that she will be submitting for reimbursement.
 - b. Staff Snacks: Not as much participation this month.
 - c. Box Top contest- Contest deadline is February 12th. Regina Hill volunteered to help clip. The school has been making announcements in the lower school about the contest.
5. Upcoming Events:
 - a. February 25th Staff Snacks: Grades 4, 8, & 9 are being asked for donations this month.
 - b. Daddy Daughter Dance: Christy Solimine is chairing this event. Invitations will be handed out to the teachers tomorrow morning for distribution. DJ and Photographer are both booked. Linda Hernandez is going to coordinate with the Photographer on what to write on the items- we decided "A Royal Evening at FRCS" with the date. Linda Hernandez will run bake sale table. Sign up genius was done by Jayne Marie Hunt and sent out in our communications. Christy Solimine will send Rowena Koran an email getting recommendations on quantity to buy for trinket table since she coordinated this last year. Christy Solimine also working on decorations. Kathy DeFanti will help with collecting responses/money and creating list for checkin.
 - c. Vendor Fair: This event will be held at the school on April 1st. March 9th is the deadline for early sign up for FRCS families for reduced fee of \$10, after that it will be \$15. Non-FRCS will be \$25. Kathy Montal will be advertising in local papers. Discussed limiting each direct selling company to one only, with possible overlap of type ie multiple jewelry sellers, etc.
 - d. Line dancing is planned for May 13th 7pm-9pm \$5/person. All Adults welcome and children age 11+. PIE will provide water for free and offer healthy snacks for a minimal fee.

- i. Jayne Marie Hunt suggested we move \$200 of wish list budget to fund Line Dancing event, even though we hope to break even with this event. Jayne Marie Hunt made the motion, Linda Hernandez and Bonnie Goslin 2nd the motion.
 - e. Staff Appreciation Lunch May 6th - Margaret Duran is chairing this event again. This is her last year as chairperson, Linda Hernandez will co-chair with her this year and see what is involved and possibly chair next year.
 - f. Founders Day- Kathy Montal and Trina Kleinberg; They have a bunch of donations already collected.
 - g. Dress Code Clothes Sale, try to be rescheduled for Feb 29th 2:30pm-6pm.
 - h. June Field Day- last day of school right now is June 20th. We would possibly like to have this event another day if possible (maybe the Friday before the last day). The event ran great last year but it felt very rushed. We are looking for a new chairperson for this event as Tanya Keating is no longer at the school. A few people volunteered to help but could not commit to chairing the event. Heidi Berkowitz volunteered to look into what coordination is involved and possible helping with that aspect.
6. Budget: \$14,950 budgeted for the year, we have spent \$6,328.51.
- a. Dress Code closet has brought in \$723.
 - b. Holiday Fair \$679.14 profit (budgeted \$500).
 - c. Misc \$4,000, we have only spent \$2,228.06.
 - d. Back to school was under.
 - e. Arts and Enrichment under.
 - f. Hoe Down was over budget.
 - g. Scholarship Event- rounded to \$3,000- more money came in after which leaves us with an additional \$4- we will add this to next year's check.
 - h. Staff Snacks \$13.92 was spent to date.
 - i. Sunshine Fund \$53.10 spent to date.
7. Cub scouts:
- a. Pine Wood derby is being rescheduled for Feb 27th.
 - b. Blue and Gold banquet is scheduled for March 6th.
 - c. Battleship cove is in the planning stages.
 - d. Boy Scouts charter is in process- 2 boys will be joining.
8. Bonnie Goslin knows of a family that is in need of support. PIE can definitely help with this- Bonnie Goslin will follow-up with family and work with Kathy Montal on how to proceed, could be helping with collecting homemade dinners for the family, gift card or money donations, etc. Jayne Marie Hunt made motion to spend \$250 if needed, Laurie Asencios 2nd the motion.
9. Christy Solimine made motion to adjourn the meeting, Linda Hernandez 2nd the motion

Next Meeting: March 10th 7pm at FRCS Media Center